Baltimore

Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable President and Members of the City Council
Attention: Natawna Austin, Executive Secretary
FROM: William H. Cole, President and C
DATE: March 10, 2016

SUBJECT: City Council Bill 16-0625
Zoning — Conditional Use — Amending Ordinance 14-206

The Baltimore Development Corporation (BDC) has reviewed City Council Bill 16-0625,
amending Ordinance 14-206 to reauthorize and continue the permission for the establishment,
maintenance, and operation of a parking, open-off street area for the parking of four (4) or more
automobiles on the property known as 4001 Roland Avenue. The permission granted by the
Ordinance applies for two (2) years from the date that the Ordinance becomes effective through
April 19, 2018. After that date, with no further action by the Mayor and City Council, this
permission will be abrogated and of no further effect.

The BDC has no objection to City Council Bill 16-0625 and respectfully requests that favorable
consideration is given by the City Council.

cc: Colin Tarbert
Angela Gibson

sandra.blake/ccbill16/16-0625

36 S. Charles St. Suite 2100 Baltimore, MD 21201 410.837.9305 0 410.837.6363 F BaltimoreDevelopment.com



